
REVISED-AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

October 12, 2017 

6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

William K. Rounds, Mayor 
Jay Sarno, Mayor Pro Tem 

Richard J. Moore, Councilmember 
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember 

Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m.-5:30 p.m., Monday-Thursday and every other
Friday. Telephone: (562) 868-0511.









FOR ITEM NO. 3 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. SA 



FOR ITEM NO. 4 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. SA 



MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF THE 

HOUSING SUCCESSOR, SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

1. CALL TO ORDER

September 12, 2017 

Mayor Rounds called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL

APPROVED: 

Members present: Councilmembers/Directors: Moore, Trujillo, and Zamora, Mayor Pro
TemNice Chair Sarno and Mayor/Chair Rounds.

Members absent: None

3. CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Minutes 

HOUSING SUCCESSOR 

a. Minutes of the August 10, 2017 of the Housing Successor Agency
Recommendation: That the Housing Successor approve the minutes as submitted.

It was moved by Mayor Pro Tern Sarno, seconded by Council Member Trujillo,
approved Item No. 3A by the following vote:
Ayes: Moore, Trujillo, Zamora, Sarno, Rounds
Nayes: None

4. CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Minutes 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

a. Minutes of the August 10, 2017 Successor Agency Meeting
Recommendation: That the Successor Agency approve the minutes as submitted.

It was moved by Council Member Zamora, seconded by Mayor Pro Tern Sarno,
approved Item No. 4a by the following vote:
Ayes: Moore, Trujillo, Zamora, Sarno, Rounds
Nayes: None





















SPR/ o�(' City of Santa Fe Springs 
October 12, 2017 � City Council Meeting 

iliiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii;;;;;;;;;;;;;;; 

CONSENT AGENDA 

City Council Study Session Request - Critical Water Issues 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council adjourn the October 12, 2017 City Council Meeting to a 
October 18, 2017 City Council Study Session to review critical City water supply 
issues and provide direction to Staff. 

BACKGROUND 

Currently, the City does not have any operational water wells and has to rely on 
purchasing water from the Metropolitan Water District (MWD) and other local 
providers. The cost of water from MWD ( currently approximately $1 , 100 per acre 
foot) continues to increase. The City installed Water Well No. 12 (southern part of 
the City) to provide a source of potable water in Zone 2. However, water quality 
issues with Water Well No. 12 require the installation of a ground water treatment 
system. The cost to fabricate and install the ground water treatment system is 
approximately $4.5 million. The current expenditures to construct Water Well No. 
12 is approximately $4.5 million. Staff is recommending that the City Council 
schedule a Study Session to review various water supply options and associated 
costs for October 18, 2017 at 6:00 pm. 

PROPOSED STUDY SESSION AGENDA 

1. Impact of Omega Plume on Potential Underground City Water Supply Wells
2. Water Well No. 12 - Alternatives to Water Treatment System
3. Purchasing Water from the City of Whittier - Infrastructure Cost and Potential

for Cost-Sharing Agreement
4. Purchasing Water from the City of Downey - Infrastructure Cost and Land

purchase for treatment facility
5. Consider increasing the fixed rate for water meter c
6. Future funding for water infrastruet rejects 

Attachment 
None 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director� /Date of Report: October 5, 2017 
Department of Public Work';: • 

ITEM NO. 58 



October 12, 2017 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Water Well No. 12 Ground Water Treatment System - Rejection of Bids 

RECOMMENDATION 
'That the City Council reject the bids submitted for the Water Well No. 12 Ground 
Water Treatment System. 

BACKGROUND 
The City Council authorized the City Engineer to advertise for construction bids at 
its meeting of July 27, 2017 for the Water Well No. 12 Ground Water Treatment 
System. Construction bids were opened on September 19, 2017 and a total of 
two (2) bids were received as presented below: 

Company Name 
MMC, Inc. 
Pacific Hydrotech Corp. 

Bid Amount 
$3,794,395.00 
$3,878,600.00 

After reviewing the submitted bids, staff recommends that all bids be rejected and 
the project be placed on hold. While this action will delay the completion of the 
project, staff believes that at this time the rejection of these bids is in the best fiscal 
interest of the City as the current bids exceed the approved funding for the project 

Attachment 
Bid Summation 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director ?vDate of Report: October 5, 2017 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. SC 







October 12 2017 

ORDINANCE FOR PASSAGE 

Second Reading of Ordinance No. 1091 - Amendment to Development Agreement 02-
2016 
An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Santa Fe Springs, amending 
Development Agreement 02-2016 to change height and setback requirements of the 
subject billboards and ensure consistency with deviations granted by Modification 
Permit Case Nos. 1280, 1281, and 1282. (LeFiell Manufacturing Company) 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council: 

Waive further reading and adopt Ordinance No. 1091. 

Ordinance No. 1091 was introduced and passed its first reading at the September 12, 
2017 City Council meeting. Said Ordinance was introduced concurrently with 
Modification Permit (MOD) Case Nos. 1280, 1281, and 1282, which were approved at 
the September 12, 2017 City Council meeting. Below is a summary of the previous 
agenda report that was provided for the previously mentioned MODs and the first 
reading of Ordinance No. 1091 as it appeared at that meeting: 

BACKGROUND 

The subject property, located at 13700-13750 Firestone Boulevard, is adjacent to the 
Interstate 5 (1-5) Freeway, between Valley View Avenue to the east and Bloomfield 
Avenue to the west. The property is comprised of a single parcel (APN: 7005-014-081) 
which measures approximately 5.91-acres. The property is zoned M-2 FOZ (Heavy 
Manufacturing - Freeway Overlay Zone) with a General Plan land use designation of 
Industrial. LeFiell Manufacturing Company, a fabricator of precision tubular products in 
support of the commercial airplane, defense, and aerospace industries, currently owns 
and occupies the site. 

In August of 2013, the Planning Commission approved Conditional Use Permit Case 
No. 743 and 744, to allow LeFiell Manufacturing to construct, operate and maintain two 
billboard signs (one static and one digital) on the subject property. The billboards were 
approved with an overall height of 50 feet and measuring 48' wide x 14' tall. 

Modification Permit Case Nos. 1280 & 1281 (Digital Billboard) 
While surveying the site, the applicant discovered that the digital billboard needed to 
be relocated from its previously approved location because existing underground 
utilities and water lines would otherwise obstruct the placement of the sign. The digital 
billboard could not be moved south because it would be too close to the approved static 
billboard sign. In accordance with Section 155.384(H)(4) of the City's Zoning 

Report Submitted By: C.Nguyen, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: September 20, 2017 

ITEM NO. 6 













City o
f 

Santa Fe Springs 

October 12 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Adoption of Resolution No. 9560 - Authorizing Library Services Division Director to 
accept and administer California State Library Pitch an Idea Grant for the "Tech To 
Go" Program 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the City Council approves Resolution No. 9560 authoring the Library Services 
Division Director in the Department of Community Services to accept and 
administer the California State Library Pitch an Idea Grant for the "Tech To Go" 
Program. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs City Library strives to be at the forefront by offering programs 
and services that can profoundly affect residents' lives. As part of the strategic 
planning process, Library staff spoke with local school principals who shared that 
many students (upwards of 30%) do not have access to the Internet or a reliable 
computer with which to do their homework. 

As a result of this new information, Santa Fe Springs Library staff worked on creating 
a "grant pitch" to the California State Library. The grant idea presented by Santa Fe 
Springs Library staff is for a program called "Tech To Go." We proposed purchasing 
50 Chromebooks and 50 hotspots that could be bundled together and checked out. 
Parents with a child at Jersey Avenue Elementary School or at Lake Center Middle 
School could check out a bundled Chromebook and hotspot for their child during the 
pilot year. The cost of the project is $51,000 which the California State Library agreed 
to fund. 

The grant project year will go to June 30, 2018. Final reports are due to the State 
Library by July 31, 2018. The payment structure is as follows: 

$22,950 
$22,950 
$5,100 

upon execution of agreement 
on or about October 30, 2017 
on completion and return of abatements 

. owell 

ssociated with this project 
rant. 

City Manager 
Attachments: 
Resolution No. 9560 

Report Submitted By: Joyce Ryan/Maricela Balderas Date of Report: October 5, 2017 
Department of Community Services 

ITEM NO. 7 























City of Santa Fe Springs 
City Council Meeting October 12, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 
Resolution No. 9561- Request for Parking Restriction During Certain Hours on Burke 
Street between Dice Road and Sorensen Avenue 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 9561 to implement a parking restriction 
between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 3:00 a.m. on the north side of Burke Street from 
a point 70 feet east of Dice Road to a point 135 feet easterly and from a point 300 
feet east of Dice Road to a point 1,145 feet easterly and on the south side of Burke 
Street from a point 72 feet east of Dice Road to a point 170 feet easterly and from a 
point 317 feet east of Dice Road to a point 1,142 feet easterly. 

BACKGROUND 
The Traffic Commission at their meeting of September 21, 2017 reviewed the attached 
report for implementing parking restrictions during certain hours on Burke Street 
between Dice Road and Sorensen Avenue, excluding the frontages of 11819 Burke 
Street (Interfaith Food Center) which has an existing 9:00 p.m. to 5:00 a.m. parking 
restriction and 11822 Burke Street (BBQ Catering) which has requested to not be 
included in the 10:00 p.m. to 3:00 a.m. restriction. The Commission voted 4 to Oto 
recommend to the City Council for consideration and approval of the proposed parking 
restriction. 

Staff recommends implementation of the parking restriction that has been requested 
by a petition signed by the following businesses that have street frontage on Burke 
Street between Dice Road and Sorensen Avenue: 

Company Location 

Steven Label 11926 Burke Street 

Par Services Eastside 8707 Sorensen Avenue 

Daniels Tires 11933 Burke Street 

United Surface Solution 11901 Burke Street 

Thorco Holdings 11904 Burke Street 

Foremost Spring Co. 11876 Burke Street 

Hotchkis Sport Suspension 8633 Sorensen Avenue 

Gold Coast Label 11927 Burke Street 

FTR Associates, Inc. 11862 Burke Street 

FTR Associates, Inc. 11950 Burke Street 

Bolero Plastics 11850 Burke Street 

Casa Blanca Furnishings 11875 Burke Street 

Custom Canopies 11815 Burke Street 

Nuclear Tattoo Supply Co. 11808 Burke Street 

Bodycote 11845 Burke Street 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director -7fJJ Dyte of Report: October 5, 2017 
Department of Public Works'/ · v

ITTEM NO. 8 

























City o
f 

Santa Fe Springs 

October 12 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

City Council Directed Action Fund 

RECOMMENDATION 
To create a City Council Directed Action Fund by transferring $100,000 from the 
General Plan Account number 454-395-C332-4800 to a new account number to be 
established. 

BACKGROUND 
Risk management actions are critical to protecting City general fund reserves. However, 
fiscal concerns by City employees can lead to deferral of actions that should have been 
accomplished sooner rather than later. Housekeeping issues can identify maintenance 
matters that lead to risk management actions. This is something I have been stressing to 
City Department Heads and employees as I have been meeting with the various groups. 

Recently new fencing was installed at a cost of about $7,000 in the preschool area to 
protect students and staff from a variety of hazards. We are currently seeking cost 
estimate for some walkway improvements at Heritage Park. At the time of writing this 
report I will soon be visiting the Clarke Estate for similar reasons. In my short tenure here, 
I want to focus on these two facilities since they serve large numbers of people. I will 
absolutely look into other matters that may be brought to my attention by Department 
Heads. 

With the above in mind, I'm requesting that $100,000 be transferred from the General Plan 
account in the City Budget to an account entitled: City Council Directed Action Fund. The 
policy directives for this Fund would be the following: 

1. The City Manager and Director of Public Works would advise the Council's Capital
Improvement Plan Subcommittee of identified risks and recommended corrective
actions.

2. If the corrective action has an estimated cost of less than $2,000, the City Manager
would be authorized to implement the action.

3. If the corrective action had an estimated cost above $2,000 the CIP Subcommittee
would be asked to review and direct the action they deemed appropriate.

Naturally, the Director of Planning is not pleased about losing this possible funding for the 
General Plan update. He is in the process of seeking proposals and some of these are 
quite expensive and nearing the level of available funding. I have asked, Kelly and 
Associates to review the City's General Plan update RFP. This firm would not be 
interested in submitting a proposal but they have former planning directors as 

Report Submitted By: Don Powell 
City Manager 

Date of Report: October 9, 2017 

ITEM NO_ 9 





s" City of Santa Fe Springs 
i City Council Meeting 

PRESENTATION 

October 12, 2017 

Department of Community Services Marketing Brochures for Facilities, Parks, and 
Weddings and Staff Recognition 

RECOMMENDATION 
The City Council may wish to call upon Maricela Balderas, Director of 
Community Services to assist with this presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

For many years, the City of Santa Fe Springs has rented out portions of its facilities 
and parks for events, meetings, and weddings. Although there has been sporadic 
marketing of these services, there hasn't been a comprehensive marketing 
brochure for our facilities and parks or for our weddings. 

In an effort to develop a marketing brochure as part of an overall marketing plan, 
and recognizing that no funds had been appropriated for this, Community Services 
staff embarked on its creation. By utilizing the efforts of existing staff, the 
Department of Community Services and its three divisions (Library Services, Parks 
and Recreation Services, and Family and Human Services Divisions) worked 
towards making the brochure a reality. 

In our initial meetings, staff quickly realized that combining everything in one 
brochure would make. it too unwieldy. Staff decided to focus on weddings as a 
separate brochure and create another one for our parks and other rental facilities. 
This way, we were able to use the beautiful professional photographs that are taken 
at Heritage Park and the Clarke Estate and make it truly appealing to brides and 
grooms. 

Instead of using an outside marketing/printing vendor, the Department of 
Community Services used the creative talents of its own staff members in the 
making of the marketing brochures - thereby, savings the City thousands of dollars. 
We would like to recognize the following staff for their contribution to this project: 

• Anabel Garcia-Romo, Information Desk Assistant (Library Services Division) -
for creating the wedding brochure;

• Pauline Aguayo, Administrative Clerk I (Parks & Recreation Services Division)
- for creating the Parks and Facilities brochure;

Report Submitted By: Joyce Ryan/Maricela Balderas 
Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: October 2, 2017 

ITEM NO_ 16A 





City of Santa Fe Springs 
�95((,'\ 

� City Council October 12, 2017 
,------�=-� 

PROCLAMATION 

Proclaiming October 23 - 31, 2017 "Red Ribbon Week" 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Rick Brown, Family & Youth Intervention 
Supervisor, to discuss this year's Red Ribbon activities. 

BACKGROUND 

The Red Ribbon Campaign is held annually to educate families on living healthy drug
free lifestyles. The residential and business communities along with the City and 
local school districts work together to promote their commitment to a drug-free 
community. National Red Ribbon Week is celebrated October 23rd through 31st and 
so we will host our annual community parade on Wednesday, October 25, 2017. 
This year's parade theme is "Your Future is Key, So Stay Drug Free." 

City School District representatives have been invited to tonight's meeting to accept 
the proclamation. 

Attachment 
Proclamation 

Report Submitted By: Rick Brown 
Family & Youth Intervention Program Supervisor 

Date of Report: October 5, 2017 

ITEM NO. 16B 





September 12, 2017 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee 

Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 
Beautification 

Family & Human Services 

Historical 
Historical 
Historical 
Historical 

Parks & Recreation 
Parks & Recreation 

Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 
Senior Citizens 

Sister City 
Sister City 
Sister City 
Sister City 

Youth Leadership 
Youth Leadership 

Applications Received: None. 
Recent Actions: Gloria Madrid app 

Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 

City Clerk 

Vacancies 

3 
1 
3 
1 

1 

1 
3 
3 
3 

2 
1 

3 
1 
1 
4 

3 
4 
3 
3 

2 
1 

Councilmember 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 

Moore 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Sarno 
Zamora 

Moore 
Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 

Rounds 
Sarno 
Trujillo 
Zamora 

Trujillo 
Moore 

Date of Report: October 5, 2017 

ITEM NO. 17 




























	Agenda
	Item No. 3
	Item No. 4
	Item No. 5A
	Item No. 5B
	Item No. 5C
	Item No. 6
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 16A
	Item No. 16B
	Item No. 17



